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Nome Planning Commission 
Kenneth Hughes III, Chair 

John Odden 
Gregory Smith 

Carol Piscoya 
Melissa Ford 

VACANT 
VACANT 

                       

NOME PLANNING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 03, 2023 at 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN CITY HALL 

102 Division St. ▪  P.O. Box 281 ● Nome, Alaska 99762 ●  Phone (907) 443-6663 ●  Fax (907) 443-5345 
 

 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION ACTIVITIES 

VERBAL 

COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Letter of August 15, 2023 from Greg Smith/Nome Grown LLC to Nome Common Council re: 
Code Amendment, 
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CITIZENS' COMMENTS 

NEW BUSINESS 

A. Variance Request for Lot 5A of Block 7, Set Back from Lot Line, PUBLIC HEARING, 

PAGE 9 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. Nome Comprehensive Plan Update, 

VERBAL 

STAFF REPORTS 

A. City Manager's Activity Report: September 9 - September 21, 
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B. Building Inspector's Report, 

VERBAL 

COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS 

SCHEDULE OF NEXT MEETING 

ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor 
John K. Handeland 

City Manager 
Glenn Steckman 

Deputy City Clerk 
Jeremy Jacobson 
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From: Charles Marble
To: Jeremy Jacobson
Subject: Re: 407 E. Front St. (B7 L5A - NT) - Connex in ROW setbacks
Date: Friday, September 8, 2023 11:21:21 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Hi Jeremy,

Attached are the photos of the south side where the back used to be. Also included what it
used to looked like.

Cole Cushman was one of the guys that came to move the connex and I believe Jim West Jr
was in the loader and they moved it over to the college campus as the gravel was being taken
away and the connex was beginning to move towards the house. 
After the storm I asked John Handeland about placing the connex where it sits now, and he
said to make sure it sat in the property boundary but did say it would be addressed at some
point in the near future. 

Thanks,
Charles 
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On Thu, Sep 7, 2023 at 10:35 AM Jeremy Jacobson <JJacobson@nomealaska.org> wrote:

Hi Charles,

 

Expanding on our call earlier, regarding the connex at 407 E. Front St. (block 7, lot 5A) in
the right-of-way setbacks.

 

Prior to requesting a variance, photos of the southside of the lot (water-facing) for more
context will assist everyone, presumably you as well. I’ve attached a screenshot of Variance
criteria, used by the Nome Planning Commission.

 

It would be worthwhile to view Variances in the NCO’s, 5-minute read. Included are intent
& reason, provide property owners rights commonly enjoyed by other similarly situated
properties in the same district/neighborhood.

 

Once the photos are received, short description as mentioned earlier, Cole Cushman & Jim
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https://www.codepublishing.com/AK/Nome/#!/Nome18/Nome18140.html


West Jr. relocating the connex during Merbok, and the washed away southside lot, we will
be in contact.

 

Best regards,

 

 

Jeremy Jacobson

Deputy City Clerk

City of Nome

(907) 443-6612

PO Box 281, Nome, AK 99762

Website: www.nomealaska.org

DISCLAIMER: If you are not an intended recipient of this eMail message, please notify the sender, delete it
and do not read, act upon, print, disclose, copy, retain or redistribute it.  Please note that eMail is
susceptible to interference.
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TO: The Mayor and Common Council 

FROM: Glenn Steckman 

RE: City manager’s report 

September 21, 2023 

 

ATV Safety Enforcement Month: 

Starting October 1, the NPD will begin enforcing safety rules and regulations for city and state roads. 

Alaska has the highest Traumatic Brain Injury cases in the United States. Flyers were distributed to tribal 

governments, Alaska Native corporations, the school district and businesses. The flyer was also posted 

to the city Facebook page and the Nome Nugget advising residents and visitors the rules of the road 

when operating an ATV. 

Cruise Ships: 

The past two weeks businesses have seen hundreds of visitors touring Nome. The Carrie M. McLain 

Museum was opened special hours to host the visitors. In addition, the Richard Foster Building 

Community Room hosted a local craft fair for the visitors. The Visitor Center attracted hundreds of 

visitors with their new improved visitor experience. 

The last two cruise ships of the season, unfortunately, will only transport their passengers directly to the 

airport with no planned local activities. 

U.S. Coast Guard: 

The Local Sector Coast Guard Commander, Captain Culpepper visited Nome this past Wednesday. Joy 

then hosted a familiarization tour of the Port for the sector command staff. 

U.S. Corps of Engineers: 

All of the paperwork has been submitted to the Corps. The PPA has been signed. 

Tax Conference: 

I will be attending a two-day tax conference being held by the AML on Thursday and Friday this week. 

Nome Fall Clean-up: 

The Fall Clean-up saw 124 visits to Mono-fill by homeowners, 42 pick-ups of household bulk items from 

homes through the U-Call, We-haul service, 11 vehicles removed and two dump truck loads dropped off 

at OSJ. 

Public Works Building: 

Estimated losses from the fire are expected to be more than $800,000. Repairs to the building will not 

start until then next summer. Because of this the top floor of the building will be buttoned up for the 

winter. Staff will continue to use the first floor and continue to work out of the snow dump facilities. 

Iron Dog also will be able to use the building for their event 
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Snow leases: 

Snow leases, that need to be renewed, have been sent out to the property owners asking for renewal. 

Right of ways: 

The annual notices to property owners to move their vehicles out of the city right of way has begun. This 

will allow better snow removal and improved vehicle passage way. 

Contracts to Vendors for Snow Removal: 

The annual contract to our third-party vendors to assist in snow removal in the city have been issued to 

the local contractors. The rate, which is based on the State of Alaska contract rates, did not increase 

from last year. 

Permafrost Mapping: 

The University of Alaska Fairbanks and the Alfred-Wegener-Institute (Germany) are partnering to 

conduct Permafrost fieldwork next summer in Nome and the region. They will be using LIDAR to 

measure what is happening to the Permafrost in the region.  

I met with the researchers and advised them to reach out to our Tribal Communities, Alaska Native 

Corporations and the local college staff. As more information becomes available, I will keep you 

informed. 

Indigenous Peoples Day: 

This holiday is recognized by the City of Nome and is part of the Union Agreement. All city facilities will 

be closed that day excluding the Nome Police Station. The Rec Center is being rented out for a private 

event in the afternoon and evening by NSHC. 

The council meeting scheduled for that night will be postponed to Tuesday night, October 10. 

City Morgue: 

Despite the poor weather this summer, the exterior of the building has finally been power sanded and 

stained. The next step is putting sealant on it. Over the winter an interior refresh to the building will 

begin to make it more welcoming for family members to prepare and view loved ones. 

Tribal Justice Summit: 

Kawerak sponsored a Tribal Justice Summit at the Mini last week for three days. While I was only able to 

attend for a few hours, it’s sad to see our local surrounding communities are facing the same challenges 

as Nome. One of the issues the summit members recognized was curfews for young people. Other 

issues included domestic violence, sexual assault, lack of VPSO services, Elder service needs and more. 

Delays: 

There has been a delay in the planned meeting with our city property assessor to develop the model for 

the landing tax and anticipated revenue. 
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There is a delay in proposing amendments in the curfew ordinance. It is more convoluted then I thought 

and other portions look like they were lifted from a template. For instance, the current ordinance 

mentions “interstate motor vehicles”. 
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